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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION
For Inclusion on Board Agenda

X Resolution or Ordinance (Blue) Waiver of First Requested
Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green)
Other Business (Pink)
TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES
FROM: Scott R. Nichaus, Village Manager
DATE: November 3,2025  Date: November 20, 2025 (B of T)
TITLE: FY 2025 RM46 - Sidewalk and Curb Improvement Program

Change Order #1 and Final (Contract 2025-25)
SUBMITTED BY: Carl Goldsmith, Director of Public Works %
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

This Change Order is intended to adjust the contract quantities to reflect the decrease of $12,999.64. Contract
number 2025-25 was issued as a supplemental contract to our sidewalk contractor to utilize existing
construction funds and to fix the increased amount of trip hazards and utility restorations seen in the Village
this year. The extra funds were pulled from Project FY 2025 RM 49, as this project was not run this year.

FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE:

2025 Budget RM 49: $408,000.00

2025 Original Contract Value: $200,000.00
$12,999.64 DECREASE

TOTAL REVISED CONTRACT: $187,000.36

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director ){_)Cr Date

Village Manager X %%/Mz{/ Y7 Date_ ¢/ % Z—/ £8
= | i == (] " / /

NOTE: All materials must be submitted to and approved by the Village

Manager's Office by 12:00 noon, Wednesday. prior to the Agenda
Distribution.




